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TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
ENVIRONMENTAL FIELD OFFICE

2305 Silverdale Road
Johnson City, TN 37601

(423)854-5400 STATEWIDE 1-888-891-8332 (423)854-5401

Receipt: EAC-JC-14114 Date of Receipt: 29-Feb-2024 12:15 pm Created By: Tonya Dennis (BG58015)
County: Washington EFO/Office: Johnson City Field Office

Received From: Jim Hillion
Company/Affiliation: GRW Engineers, Inc

Recipient Address: 801 Corporate Drive
LEXINGTON, KY- 40503

Amount Received: $250.00 Method of Payment: CHECK Check Number: 101547

Comments: SWPPP

Division Description TDEC Code Quantity Unit Price Line Total
WPC WPC-NOI $250 Permit Application 43.340.F02 1 $250.00 $250.00
Receipt Total: $250.00
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CHECK REQUISITION
GRW Engineers, Inc.

DATE REQUESTED: Fehruary |5, 202 Y
PAID TO THE ORDER OF;__/ énnessce. ‘Dcaafﬂ"m et pf Envi roment J-&nscrua:}'mf\

AMOUNT REQUESTED: H950.92

PAYMENTFOR,_ SWPPP - meCall Road Water Line SWPAP
REQUESTED BY: _Cindy Bagsby

APPROVED BYO! ML.J:LL ngm/lk_J

CHECK NO. ISSUED: DATE ISSUED:
GRW TO BE REIMBURSED? YES NO

PROJECTNO: S50A3-D3 TASK ACCT. NO




Holland, Bea

From: Bagsby, Cindy

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:38 AM
To: Holland, Bea

Subject: Request for Checks

Attachments: 02152024.pdf

Good Morning Bea,

We need two checks sent to TDEC. One for a SWPPP and the other for a ARAP. It needs to be two separate checks.
The first one for the SWPPP should have on it: McCall Road water line SWPPP,

The second one for the ARPA should have on it: McCall Road Water Line ARAP.

You can send them both out from Lexington if you want to or you can send them here and | will send them on.

The address is:

Johnson City environmental Field Office

2305 Silverdale Road

Johnson City, TN 37601-2162

if you send them out from there, please send us a copy of both checks for our records.

Call me if you have any questions.

Thanks so much Bea for your help.
Cindy
P.S. Both these reports have already been submitted and are waiting for the payment.

Cindy Bagsby

GRW | engineering | architecture | geospatial

404 BNA Drive, Suite 201 | Nashville, TN 37217
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